From: Stockman, Jeanne [mailto:JWStockman@SWIDLAW.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 4:37 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: RE: LCN International, LLC/SES-LIC-20050722-00961

In response to your question, HUB2, the 5.6 meter dish, is the primary hub. The other hub,
HUBL, the 3.8 meter dish, is the secondary hub. Please let me know if this email is sufficient to
respond to your request, or if | need to submit a letter or minor amendment to the application.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Regards,
Jeanne Stockman

From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 5:39 PM

To: Stockman, Jeanne

Subject: LCN International, LLC/SES-LIC-20050722-00961

September 20, 2005
Hello Ms. Stockman,

Can you please identify on the above Application Pending License which HUB is the Primary and
Backup Hub? Submit requested information to me by close of business on Wed., September 21,
2005.

Thank You
Eleanor M. Lott



